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Company: LoneStar Telcom. Inc .  a l low incoming c a l l s .  by LoneStar Telcom. Inc. 
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Recommended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Commission - Commission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i th  CCA: 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

10 workdays. Time Schedule 

JARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
[T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
'OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR r e v i s i o n  l e v e l  

1. 
2. 
3. 
4 .  
5. 
6. 
7.  
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. .. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
-7 
J I  . 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I I  

I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

Assignments a re  as fo l lows:  

- Hearing O f f i ce r (s1  - Prehearing O f f i c e r  

Commi ssioners -1 Hrg' Exam. 1 staff/ 

Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the  i den t i ca l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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Natilda Sanders 02- 0088 4z4d 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, January 14,2002 3:36 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 
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